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farm lies about four miles sonth of Irwin Station,
between it and the Youghiogheny River, and is
the place where his maternal grandfather, Matthias
Cowan, first located ome hundred and twenty-one
years ago, during all of which time the homestead
has been in the family and belonging to three gen-

-erations.

THE McCORMICK FAMILY.

John and Joseph MecCormick, brothers, came from
County Tyrone, North Ireland, in 1788, and pur-
chased land around what is now Larimer Station.
Joseph never married, and died at the advanced age
of eighty-seven years. - John had married Sarah
Sloan in his native country before he emigrated. She
was & lady of unusual mental attainments for her
day, & midwife of considerable note, and a sister of

Dr. William Bloan, an Irish practitioner of much |

celebrity. Their four children born befom their emi-
gration were:.
1. William.

2. Andrew.
8, Jane. TFirst married to Robert Donaldson ; sec-

ondly, to Mr, McDonald, of Franklin County; and

"the third tune to Damel Hellman, who was killed

near Larimer Station by a log rolling over him while
clearing land. She had no children.

4. Joseph.

The chl]dren born in Westmoreland County were:

5. John, born Aug. 22, 1789. v

6. Dav1d e

7. Sarah, never married.

8. Samuel, settled at Cadiz, Harrison Co., Ohio.

9. Thomas.

10. Elizabeth, married Samuel Osbome at Stew-
artsville, had eaght children.

Of the above seven sons, all but David and Thomas
lived to be over eighty years of age. John, the fifth
child, was born at his father’s homestead, across the
creek from Larimer Station. He was a tanner, and
learned his trade with Caspar Walthour, to whom
he was apprenticed in 1804, in his fifteenth year. He
built the tannery at Larimer Station, operated it for
years, then sold it, and subsequently the land upon
which it was erected. He married Esther Sowash,
whose ancestors had early settled in Virginia and
were of Huguenot extraction, Their children were:

1. William, died in infancy.

3. Eli, born May 14, 1820, and a school-teacher

- from 1843 to 1864; now magistrate and notary publie,

3. John Calvin.

4. Sarah, died young.
5. George.

6. Dr. James Irwin.

7. Silas, attorneyzat-law.

8. Samuel.

9. Mary Elizabeth, died in infancy.
10. Albert, died young. .

11. Rachel, married John George.

12. Henry H , lawyer in Plttsburgh Speaker of the
House of Repreaentatxv&; in State Legislature in
1874, and six years United States District Attorney for
Western District of Pennsylvania,

18. Horace Greeley.

Dr. JAMEs IRWIN McCORMICK, the sixth child of
John and Esther (Sowash) McCormick, was born in
March, 1828. He attended Washington College, Pa.,
but graduated at Franklin College, Harrison County,
Ohio, He subsequently taught school at Johnstown,
Greensburg, and other prominent places in the State.
In the spring of 1856 he was appointed by Glovernor
James Pollock as superintendent of the Westmore-
land County schools, which position he held two
vears, and by his assiduous labors and genius suc-
ceeded in raising the standard of the quahﬁcamons of
the teachers.

He then opened a Normal School at New Derry,
which became a popular institution, and one noted
for the thoroughness of its training. ‘While conduct-
ing this he read medicine with Dr. William Burrell,
and after graduating at the Western Reserve Medxcal
College, at Cleveland, Ohio, he located at New Flor-
ence. Shortly after he located at West Fairfield, and
took 'the practice of Dr. Taylor, then elected to the
Legislature. In 1871 he removed to Irwin, where he
soon acquired & very exteusive practice, and took

rank as one of the best physicians and surgeons in the -

county. He was one of the finest classical scholars
in the State, and-no one in this county ever equaled
him in his labors and success in behalf of the free
schools. He married Rachel Black, daughter of
Bamuel and Jane (Mansperger) Black, by whom the
following children were born :

1. Emms.

2. Samuel Black.

3. John.

4., Margaret Isabella.

. 6. William Henry Harrison.

After his wife’s death he married her sister, Mar-
garet, who bore him children, to wit:

1. Charles.

- 2. Mary Alice.

8. Eugenia.

4. James Irwin.

Dr. McCormick was a Republican in politics, and
once the candidate of his party for Congress. He
served several years as United States examining phy-
sician for pensions. He was an active member of the
Masonic order, and of the Ancient Order of United
Brethren. He died Aug. 18, 1881

THE IRWIN FAMILY.

Among the earliest settlers in this township were
Col. John and James Irwin, two brothers, who emi-
grated from North Ireland. The former was for sey-
eral years an Indian trader; but when emigrants began
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to pour into the new settlement he entered large tracts
of land. He subsequently, after the organization of
the county, hecame one of the associate judges of its
courts. His brother James married Jane Fullerton,
and settled on his farm near Irwin Station. Their
son, John Irwin, was born Oct. 9, 1811. He married
for his first wife Liydia Hurst, of Mount Pleasant, Jan,
9, 1834, who was born September, 1811, and bore him
children as follows :

1. Thomas Hurst, born Sept. 8, 1836.

He married his second wife, Mary J. Dickey, Oct.
1,1844. She was born Dec. 27, 1818.

The children by the second marriage were:

1. Nancy Hurst,' born July 30, 1845, and married
to Thomas Stewart.- .

9. Jane Fullerton, born Feb. 20, 1848, died Aug.
16, 1864 .

..#@. Blizabeth Dickey, twin of above, married May
19 1875, to James L. Ewing.

John Irwin died Juné 7,1866... The original Irwin
lands extended from Jacksonville to ‘Wardensville.
Judge Irwin left a part of -his vast landed domain to-
his nephew, John Irwin, who upon it laid out the
borough of Irwin. The latter was the first man in
this region who fook out and sold coal, which was
then ‘done to accommodate his neighbors, For the
first coal lands he sold,—that is, the right to take out
the coal,—and reserving the fee to himself, he re-
ceived 2 hundred dollars per acre. .

ELI McCORMICK.

The grandfather of the gentleman whose portrait-

appears herewith, John McCormick, emigrated from
County Tyrone, Province of Ulster, Ireland, to
America in 1788, and settled at what is now Lari-
mer Station, Westmoreland Co., where he purchased
a large tract of land. He married Sarah Sloan, of
his native isle. They had ten children, nine of whom
married and raised families. Their fifth child was

John, who was born about one year after their settle-

ment in this county. He was apprenticed to the tan-
ning trade, which he learned th oroughly, and followed
for s number of years. Not being entirely satisfied
with this business, he disposed of his tannery, and,
being & natural mechanic, he devoted a few years to

" carpenter work. He then engaged in farming, which

he followed about nine years, when he was elected
justice of the peace in Narth Huntingdon township.
He was continued in this office until eighty-one years
of age. He was a man of rare intelligence, having
supplemented his ““school learning,” which was lim-
ited, by extensive and careful general reading. He
married Esther Sowash, who was of German descent,
and a native of Westmoreland *County. They had
thirteen children. Those living are Eli, John C,

George, Silas, Samuel 8., Rachel E., and Henry H..

Those dead are William 8., Sarah, James I, Mary

E., Albert, and Horace G.

John died in 1878, and his wife Esther in 1866.

Eli McCormick was born at Larimer Station, West-
moreland Co., Pa., May 14, 1820. He attended the
subscription schools of the neighborhood until fifteen
years of age, and then engaged in farming. This he
pursued for 2 few years, and then re-entered school,
where he remained for two years preparing himself
for teaching, to which he devoted a number of years,

quitting it permanently in 1854. In 1848 he pur-

chased a drug-store in Adamsburg. This he dis-
posed of in 1856, and removed to Kittanning, Arm-
strong Co., Pa., where he again engaged in the drug
business. In 1858 he entered the employ of a drug
firm as traveling salesman. He continued in this
until 1870, when having been elected justice of the
peace in Irwin, where his family had resided for a
number of years, he entered upon the duties of his
office. In the same year he was appointed notary
public, and has held the position ever since.

Mr. McCormick is a thoughtful, intelligent busi-
ness man, being a firm believer in the adage * What-

“gver is worth doing at all is worth doing well” As

a teacher he held advanced views, being one of the
first in the county to reject and repudiate the rule of
brute force in school government, which at that day
was the only method employed in the county. In
its stead he substituted moral suasion, and appealed
to the children’s sense of right and wrong. His suc-
cess was marked, and many of the pupils who be-

came.tmbued with his ideas were afterwards success-

ful teachers. In short, no mafter in what business
engaged, he has made it the rule of his life to pre-
pare himself thoroughly for his work.

He was married Dec. 29, 1846, to Sophia Kepple,
youngest daughter of Jacob Kepple, of Salem town-
ship, Westmoreland Co. Their™living children are
John Q. A., married to Maggie Cooper; Jacob XK.,
married to Mima Harris; Edward B., and Roscoe T.
Two of their children, James I. and Frank, died
young. Their only daughter, Mary, married Wil-
liam R. Hanna. They are both dead, and their only
child, Roscoe Elton Hanna, resides with his grand-
parents. :

ANDREW L. McFARLANE.

From County Tyrone, Ireland, came Francis and
his wife, Mary (McWilliams) McFarlane, and settled
in Westmoreland County. Here they remained but
a few years, when they removed to Lawrence County,
Pa., where Francis engaged in farming, in which
business he was signally successful, and was able at
his death to give each of his children a fair pecuniary
start in life. The number of his children was four-
teen, Andrew L., whose name is the caption of this
article, and who was born Sept. 19, 1825, being the
youngest. He received a good common-school edu-
cation, and began work for himself as a farmer in his
native county. In 1844 he came to Westmoreland
County to superintend improvements upon his broth-
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Northampton County, Pa. They moved westward,
and located upon the farm whére Josiah now resides
when most of it was a wilderness and the country was
chiefly inhabited by Indians. . Josiah’s father, whose

Rev. William M. Kain was installed for half-time,
Revs. Henry Bain preaching, D. Harbison chargix}:}g
the pastor, snd W. W. Moorehead the people. The
George SowaShorigin&l elders were Hugh M. Robertson, Samuel

Sr 1J Earhmwmand William Chambers. | npame also was Jacob, was then a youth of fifteen

§V The accessions were John K. Foster, FotmuBoweshy | years. He was a farmer, "and married Catharine

": g( George Ramsey, 8z, L. B. Highberger, Tames A. Dible, | Berlin, of Westmorelsnd- County. He resided here
1 John Sowa and Dr. Henry Piper. Mr. Robertsun removed and | until his death in 1846; Catharine died in 1835.

1J1 Ctofo Mr. Dible died. Josiah-Brinker was married first in 1833 to Anna

) Kistler; of his native county. They had nine chil-
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BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH.

v JOSIAH BRINKER.

Joseph Brinker is & native of Penn township, and
was born Aug. 27,1810, His life-work has been farm-
ing. The high state of cultivation of his ancestral in-
heritance and of the several farms added thereto by
his patient toil bears witness that he has done his
work well. His grandfather, Jacob Brinker, and

his wife emigrated from Germany, and settled in

Y]

dren, five of whom grew to maturity. Those living
are Jacob, Paul, Hiram, and Mary. Anna died in
1862, and in 1864 Josiab was married again to Mary
E. Ament, of Westmoreland County. By this mar-
riage there are two danghters, Sadie M. and Tda M.

‘While Mr. Brinker thas always been diligent in
business, he has not neglected his duties as a citizen.
Whatever has contributed to promote the best inter-
ests of the community in which he lives has always
enlisted his support. In his youth he united with
the German Reformed Church, of which organization
he is a-valued member.

PO

ST. CLAIR TOWNSHIP.

pu——

THE territory now comprising St. Clair township
was taken from Fairfield, and made a separate and
distinct municipality in 18566. It received its name
in honor of Gen. Arthur 8t. Clair, the Revolutionary
hero and patriot, who after the close of the war of in-
dependence resided in its vicinity.

The present boundaries of the township are: North
by part of Indiana County, east by Laurel Hill, sonth

- by Fairfield township, and west by Conemsanugh River.
Tt is the smallest in territory in the county.

' Its surface is generally hilly, but much of its soil is
tolerably productive, particularly in the central part
of the township. The main line of the Pennsylvania
Railroad runs slong the bank of the Conemangh
through to the township, with a’depot at Nineveh
(Verons post-office) -and ‘st New Florence. There

are no mineral developments in the township, though |

stone and coal both exist under the surface. Its in-
- habitants are of the thrifty and industrious class, and
eep the few acres of fertile land contained in it lim-
its in s good state of cultivation." . -
. _ NEW FLORENCE-BOROUGH.
- "At the February seniona,—-l&ié, the citizens of the
. -vyillage of New Florence prayed. the court to grant

them corporate privileges. The grand jury passed
on the petition on the 24th of February, 1865, and
did not report adversely to the desire of the petition-
ers, but it was held over by the court, and on the 27th
of May, 1865, the report was by it set aside. It hés
been since incorporated.

The borough is pleasantly situated on the Cone-
mangh River and -Pennsylvania Railroad. It was
laid out as a village by Judge Robert Given. The
depot is centrally located in the.place, and the rail-
way runs through the borough east and west. The
streets are neatly laid ont. Itcontains several stores,
hotels, and shops; has a foundry, woolen-mill, and
three churches—Methodist, Catholic, and United
Presbyterian. Its population is over five hundred.

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH.

SAMURL PERSHING.
Samuel Pershing, of New Florence, was born May
6, 1888, in Indians County, Ps., about three miles
from his present home. He is of German descent,

the third son of Daniel and Elizabeth (Hice) Per-
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